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From: Robin Glasco

To: Historic District Commission (Staff)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Completed: HDC2025-00189: HDC Requesting Additional Information for 3261 Sherbourne
Road

Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 10:42:15 PM

Attachments: DESIGN REV5 HISTORIC 042325.pdf

Apologies. | submitted a portion of the additional requested documents. | have 3 more to

submit.

From: HDC via Docusign

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 6:48 PM

To: Robin Glasco (Jeffrey G. Collins)

Subject: Completed: HDC2025-00189: HDC Requesting Additional Information for 3261
Sherbourne Road

[-<]

Your document has been completed

VIEW COMPLETED DOCUMENT
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BTW BETWEEN
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cL CENTER LINE
CLG CEILING
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CNTR CENTER
coL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS
CRPT CARPET
csmT CASEMENT
cr CERAMIC TILE
DBL DOUBLE
DEMO DEMOLISH, DEMOLITION
DH DOUBLE HUNG
DN DOWN
DWL DOWEL
EIFS EXTERIOR INSULATION & FINISH SYSTEM
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ELEC ELECTRICAL
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EXIST EXISTING
FDTN FOUNDATION
FF FINISHED FLOOR
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FLG FLOORING
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PROJECT INFO:

PROSPECTIVE OWNER:
ROBIN GLASCO
PROJECT ADDRESS:

3261 SHERBOURNE RD.
DETROIT, M1 48221

DESIGNER:

VANGUARD DESIGN GROUP
25120 CULVER ST.
ST. CLAIR SHORES, MI 48081

CONTACT: BRYAN SHISHAKLY
PHONE: 586.879.3223
EMAIL:  BRYAN@GUARDTHEVAN.COM

SCOPE OF WORK:

RESTORATION OF HISTORIC EXTERIOR AND CONSTRUCTION
OF AN APPROX. 842 SQ. FT. REAR 2 STORY ADDITION.
ADDITION TO INCLUDE EXPANDED KITCHEN AND LIVING

SPACES, EXPANDED PRIMARY SUITE AND SECONDARY
BEDROOM. ALL NECESSARY STRUCTURAL REPAIRS.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

S SHERBOURNE 429 SHERWOOD FOREST SUB L39 P11
PLATS, W C R 2/148 60x171.10A

BUILDING SUMMARY:
EXISTING GROSS BUILDING AREAS

FIRST FLOOR: 1,553 SQ. FT.
SECOND FLOOR: 1,428 $0. FT.
THIRD FLOOR: 493 SQ. FT.
BASEMENT: 1,338 $Q. FT.

TOTAL EXISTING GROSS BUILDING AREA 4,812 SOQ. FT.

PROPOSED GROSS BUILDING AREAS

FIRST FLOOR: 1,836 SQ. FT.
SECOND FLOOR: 1,826 S0. FT.
THIRD FLOOR: 493 SQ. FT.
BASEMENT: 1,338 $Q. FT.

TOTAL PROPOSED GROSS BUILDING AREA 5,493 SQ. FT.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS:

VICINITY MAP:

any sjoul
s

Outer Dr W

654 ft

W 7 Mile Rd

1q Xeo

Sherwood

Forest

Kingsion gy

8

girathcor

.:E'"":):""

LOCAL AUTHORITY:
CITY OF DETROIT

LOCAL ORDINANCE:
DETROIT ZONING ORDINANCE

ZONING CLASSIFICATION:
R-1 RESIDENTIAL

USE CLASSIFICATION:
SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING / BY RIGHT (§ 50-8-14)

REQUIRED SETBACKS:
REQUIRED SETBACK ~ ACTUAL EXISTING SETBACK  ACTUAL PROPOSED SETBACK

FRONT: 20 FT. 50 FT. NO CHANGE
SIDES: 4 FT. MIN. A47FT. NO CHANGE

14 F1. COMBINED 17.8 F1. NO CHANGE
REAR: 30 FT. 13 FI. NO CHANGE

MINIMUM LOT SIZE:

AREA: 5000 SQ. FT. ACTUAL AREA: 10520 SQ. FT.
WIDTH: 50 FT. ACTUAL WIDTH: 62 FT.

MAXIMUM HEIGHT:
HEIGHT: 35 FT. ACTUAL HEIGHT:  33.6 FT.

LOT COVERAGE:

MAX PERCENTAGE ALLOWED:  35%
ACTUAL PERCENTAGE: 24.1%

BUILDING CODE
REQUIREMENTS:

GOVERNING CODE:
2015 MICHIGAN RESIDENTIAL CODE (MRC 2015)

USE AND OCCUPANCY:
PRIMARY USE: R-1 RESIDENTIAL
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			Sheets


			A000 - COVER SHEET


			A001 - EXISTING PLANS


			A002 - EXISTING PLANS


			A003 - PROPOSED PLANS AND KITCHEN ELEVATIONS


			A004 - PROPOSED PLANS AND SOUTH ELEVATION


			A005 - CEILING PLANS & WEST ELEVATION


			A006 - EAST AND NORTH ELEVATIONS










HDC
hdc@detroitmi.gov

All parties have completed HDC2025-00189: HDC Requesting
Additional Information for 3261 Sherbourne Road.

Thank you for completing this request. Our team will continue to
review/process your application and reach out should additional
information be required.
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